				1		Sector Sector
THE HERALD.	Village Court of Revision on Monday evening next.	City Items.	Victoria Square.	BOOK OF THE CENTENNIAL	Groccries, etc.	
JOB PRINTING	<i>a</i>	Judge Duggan is seriously ill, and not expected to recover	Last Tuesday the members of Rising Star Temple had a time of festivity in			
OFFICE,	MARKHAM TOWNSHIP COUNCIL.	The United Empire Club held their	the grove of James Stoutenburgh, Esq.	Newspaper Exhibition.	-	and the second sec
RICHMOND HILL.		first house diquer on Wednesday even-	The attendance was not as large as it should have been-the day a beautiful	Three hundred pages.		"THE HERALD"
Monmond mill.	Hall, Unionville, on Wednesday, the 31st May. Members all present. The				DOMINION THOUSE	
"THE HERALD,"	Reeve in the chair. The minutes of	peror of Brazil, and party, paid a flying	do honor to the occasion. The march through the village was enlivened with	papers, compiled by Geo. P. Rowell & Co.	D ^{OMINION} T HOUSE. Richmond Hill.	
PUBLISHED EVERY FRIDAY	last meeting were read and confirmed. Petitions were presented : by Mr.	visit to Toronto. They remained from 4:35 p m until 7:07 p m.	music by the Richmond Hill Fire Bri- gade Band, which headed the proces-	PRICE BY MAIL, 35 CENTS.		IS PUBLISHED BY
At its Book and Job Printing Offices, Yonge St., Richmond Hill, Ontario.	Marsh, from Robt. Elliott and others,	The seventy-third anniversary of the	sion. After the disposal of an excellent		SN THE CR	
A new single column advertisements will ap- pear on this page, except such as appear only on	praying a grant to improve the road in front of lots 29, 30 and 31, in the 2nd	battle of Stoney Creek, was commemo- rated on Tuesday evening last, by the	tea provided by the ladies, the chair was taken by John Lane, Esq., M.P.P., who,		TEAH	
he first page. Local notices in reading matter will be charged one and a half cents per word, payable when		York Pioneers holding their seventh an-	after some very intelligent and appro- priate remarks in reference to the spread			
ordered.	By Mr. Dougherty, from Thos. J.	nual dinner	of temperance principles in the course		D GHEST. P	M. H. KEEFLER,
THE HERALD.	Dougall and others, asking a grant on	win took place on Saturday. Notwith-	of the last thirty years, and the influ- ence brought to bear upon Members of		TEA.	
	townline, between the 9th and 10th Cons., Markham and Whitchurch.	standing the wet weather, the esteem in	Parliament by temperance organizations, called upon the Rev. J. H. Starr, who,		A 1	
RICHMOND HILL, JUNE 9, 1876.	By Mr. Milliken, from E. Dixon and	ing life was manifested by the crowds	in a wall propaged address characterized		NOTED FOR THE Best and Cheapest Teas	At his Printing Offices, Yonge
LOCAL.	others, asking the Council to procure gravel for Road Division No. 24 and 25.	and creeds. The call-bearers were the	by thoughtful study, replete with argu- ment, perspicuous in style and cloquent	MEDICAL HALL,	Of Every Line.	Street, Richmond Hill,
Crosby ahead in harvest tools.	By Mr Marsh from Joseph Graham	Rev R W E Greene, Rev C R Matthews,	in appeal dwalt on the terrible evils of	1 1 1 1 1	Best 50 cent Tea in the Village	
	and others, praying for aid for John Raymer.	John Potts and Rey J M King. The	toni pointed out the remody The Rev	THAD VIIAM	COFFEES AND SPICES Always frosh and direct from the Mills.	-
Division Court to day-Friday.	By the Reeve, from J. R. Brown and others, asking a grant to improve the	tallic casket, with ornaments and handles	Mr. Goodman followed, arguing that the		SOMETHING NEW,	Evroper Buidow Bforming
American silver not the fashion now.	side line between lots 20 and 21, on the	of silver, tipped with gold, and on which	perance principles rested not only on the statesmen of our Dominion, but upon		"THE PERFECTION" READY CUT TOBACCO.	Every Friday Morning.
m	9th Con. By Mr. March (nor Beter Bron and	" Key, Edmund Baldwin, Canon of St.	anony official of anony religious donami		New article for the Ladies	
Two new Temperance Halls on the tapis.	others, asking the Council to make a	"aged 50 years." After the funeral	ation, and the head of every family.	GEORGE RANKIN,	Schepp'sCoccanut for puddings, pies, etc.	
	grant as compensation to J. L. Barkey, whose horse had a leg broken at the Sparta Bridge				Flowr and Feed constantly on hand. Crockery, Glasswere and Tinware. All kinds of Farm Produce taken in exchange.	
dog-fight on the street, last Saturday.	opurtu Druge.	James Cemetery, where the casket, after	his pride in having his name enrolled		GOODS DELIVERED. CHAS. E. SHEPPARD.	ONLY
Election of Officers in the Richmond	others, asking the Council to grant lur-	ered into the grave in the family plot.	in the ranks of pledged abstainers from			· · · ·
Lodge, A. F. & A. M., last Monday	ther aid to J. Doner and family.	As has well been said "although he	identified with the thousands who are to day endeavoring to advance the great	MININ DITUT,		ONLY
evening.	Mr. Marsh, seconded by Mr. Reesor, moved that the sum of sixty dollars be	man, truly and indeed was he a good	temperance reformation. The band did	MARKHAM		ONLY
Prohibition Temple, No. 661, I.O. of G.T., Carrville, intend celebrating July 1st with a strawberry festival		man."	good service between the speeches, and after the usual votes of thanks, wound			
1st with a strawberry festival.	road in front of lots 29, 30 and 31, in	Markham Village.	up the proceedings of the day by play-			
Potato hugs are on the wing or sit-	the 2nd Con., and that Robert E'liott, James Cosgrove and John Klinck be		ing the national anthem.	Physicians Prescriptions and Family	SEEDS! SEEDS!! SEEDS!!!	ONE DOLLAR PER YEAR,
ting on the potato hills watching for the	and are hereby appointed Commissioners	are nara at nora preparing to recorre		Recines carefully prepared	ONTARIO HOUSE,	
first appearance of the potato tops.	to expend the same; the said sum pay- able on order of the Commissioners after	any challange that may be sent to them.	The tendency of trade appears to be un- doubtedly gravitating toward Toronto, Dur-		Clover, Timothy, Fiax Seed, Tares	ONE DOLLAR PER YEAR,
The entertainment of the Headford	the work is completed. Mr. Marsh, seconded by Mr. Reesor,	The dam at the Sparta Woollen Mills, which gave way at the time of the	ing the past year a number of Montreal		And all in so i Field and Garden Seeds of tue very best selection.	ONE DOLLAR PER YEAR,
Temple, No. 427, I.O. G.T., on the 1st inst., was quite a success in every respect.	moved that the resolution passed by this	freshet in the spring, is being put in re-	houses have opened branch establishments in this city, assigning as their reasons for		BOOTS AND SHOES,	
	Council on the 30th of October, 1875, granting aid to Jacob Doner and wife,	pairs. Mr Kirkham has been rather un- fortunate since he came to that place, he	so doing that western men do not visit	h .	Just spened to-day	
One car arrived in town yesterday, but not by the branch railway line to be	be and the same is hereby recinded; and that the sum of one dollar per week be	just got nicely going when the factory was burnt down and he lost everthing,	Montreal as frequently as in former years. We notice that Messrs. T. Christie & Co.,		TWO LARGE CASES Boots and Shoes of all kinds and sizes, at prices that all can buy.	IN ADVANCE.
built from the Northern Station to the town.	granted for the support of the said Jacob	but he went to work and built another.	wholesale hat and fur dealers, in order to		GROCERIES.	IN ADVANCE.
The occasional showers of rain that	Doner and family; the said sum payable to the order of John McCague, Esg., to	he is bound to be ready for custom wrok	share a portion of the trade north and east of Toronto, will remove from Hamilton		Fine New Teas, Sugars, Coffees, Spices,	
have been falling in this section have	the wife of the said Jacob Doner only.	in the course of next week.	and unite with Messrs. Galbraith, Briggs &		Currants, Raisins, Rice, Orange and Lemon Peel, and all hinds of Canned	IN ADVANCE.
made the fall wheat and other crops in this neighborhood grow very fast, and,	Mr. Milliken, seconded by Mr. Reesor, moved that the sum of \$25 be	Our village Court of Revision have	Co, under the style of Galbraith, Christie & Co. As a large portion of the trade in	Hera	Fruit. Doneless Cod Fish, White Fish and	
notwithstanding the late spring, there is promise of a bountiful harvest.	granted to open the ditch in the 5th	were quite a number of appeals. The Assessor was rather lax in some parts of	this line of business is unfortunately done		Salmon Trout. Very Choice.	
	Lunan, John Smith and Wm. Stiver be	his duties. The Court, in looking over	most of their western friends Moneta. y		FLOUR AND FEED.	
The Young Canadian Lacrosse Club, of this village, have been challenged by	appointed Commissioners to expend the same; said grant payable on order of	the Roll, found that there were very few	Times.		A Lørge Stock always on hand. Flour, Oatmeal, Cornneal, Buckwheat	The Publisher is determined to
the Wellington Club, of Toronto, to play	Commissioners.	to the Assessment, so they took upon		UNSO SEL	Flour, Cracked Wheat. Bacon, Hams, Potatoes, Apples, Peas,	make it a
a match in the city, on the first of July. A meeting will be held in the court	Mr. Milliken, seconded by Mr. Recsor, moved that the sum of \$40 be	themselves the duty of calling off each name, and by so doing found that there	Commercial.	P F	Oats, Corn, Bran and Shorts.	
room to-morrow evening, at seven o'clock,	granted to gravel the townline opposite	wore some twenty more than the Assssor	There has been a slight decline in market	ALEX ALEX ALEX IoUSI	Good Livery Siable in Connection.	
to consider the matter.	lot 8, Con. 11, between this Municipality and Pickering, on condition that the	The ratepayers of our village would	prices in this place, which of course must be expected this time of the year. Hay,	J O B EDITIOU		Live Newspaper
The Episcopal church annual social	Municipality of Pickering grants an equal amount, and that Jas. Boyd, Wm.	very much like to see a financial state.	peas, potatoes and butter are the only arti-	L. KEE CESSOR TO ALE Proprietor N D J O B ND RXPEDITIOUS	Fair Frices paid.	The reemshaper
held in Mr. Powell's grove yesterday, passed off successfully. The day was	Armstrong, Jr. and Jas. Trann be ap-	ment of our village funds published. It is now somewhere about five months		Tropr D J D EXPE	Parties wanting to Buy would do well to give me a call, as I am determined to sell	
fine, and the attendance, though not quite so large as last year, was sufficient	pointed Commissioners to expend the same; said grant payable on order of	since our public accounts should, have been audited, (and only within these	RICHMOND HILL MARKETS.	Fro Pro N D AND F.	Cheap for CASH.	ON THE
to meet the requirements of the occasion	the Commissioners when the work is completed.	last two months that they were) but	Dry Goods Merchant, Fire Proof Store,		Corner of Yonge and Centre Sts	ONTHE
and leave a balance in favor of the com- mitteee.	Mr. Dougherty, seconded by Mr.	after a good deal of talk the auditors finally succeeded in procuring the books	Fiorr-Spring Wheat \$5 00	. <u>5</u> Ed	Opposite Sanderson & Sons. Richmond Hill. J. BROWN.	
The usual monthly cattle fair was	granted for graveling the townline be-	and made a sort of statement to the	Wheat-Spring, per bush 000		Richmond Hill. J. BROWN.	Topics of the Day,
hold in this willows lost Wadnesday. For	twoon the Util and I lith flong Markham			I lisher BOO N		Local Intelligence,
number of animals offered for sale.	and Whitchurch; said grant to be given on condition that the Municipality of Whitchurch gives a like amount. and	authorized the Treasurer to publish the	Peas	B D B O B O B	-	Complete Market Reports,
Quite a number of milch cows changed	Whitchurch gives a like amount and	Te in malling too had if	A la			

number of

pretty good, and when in front of this appointed a Committee to ascertain upon office one of them put his feet on the what terms gravel may be obtained, for wrong side of the waggon tongue. The the use of the public roads, from Mr. consequence was the ground rose up and placed him in wrong position for travelling. No damage done.

Mr. Atkinson will show this week a large assortment of harvest tools, of Canadian and American manufacture, spades, shovels, ditching and stumping spades. Will also show fresh lines in felt and granted to improve the sideroad between straw hats, ordered and ready-made elothing. Our Mr. Ball is prepared to across lot 20 to carry the water off said suit the taste of the most fastidious in ordered clothing.

large stock of dry gocds, comprising completed. ladies' dress goods, gentlemens' coatings and trouserings, together with staple and fancy goods in great variety, announces to farmers and gardeners that he is in receipt of spades, shovels, 2 and 3 prong forks, barley forks, flat-prong forks, hoes, rakes, nails. These goods were bought direct from the manufacturers, princi-pally from the celebrated makers, Jones, of Gananoque. Intending buyers will do well to call and see the goods.

of the I.O. G.T. in this village to build inst. a Temperance Hall. Dr. Langstaff is about to move the building, now occupied by the Temple, and convert it into a couple of dwelling houses, so that a Hall suitable for lodge purposes will be ro-quired. The Masonic Hall, indispensible as it is for all our village gatherings, is too roomy for small societies, the members of which meet frequently. Each lodge has more or less furniture, and frequent removals of the same for the accomodation of the public would prove a great inconvenicence to the officers. To obviate this, a Committee has been formed, and steps have already been taken toward the purchase of a site and the crection of a building thereon. We hope that the efforts made by the Committee to make this welcome addition to the public buildings of our village, will meet with the substantial consideration ladelphia exhibiting his "Paragon' and hearty co operation of all our citizens. thresher.

Ostler, on lot 17, in the 5th Con. of this

Township. Mr. Marsh, seconded by Mr. Dough erty, moved that the account of H. R. Corson for printing, amounting to \$16,

be paid. Mr. Milliken, seconded by Mr. Dougherty, moved that the sum of \$50 be Laskay lots 20 and 21, and for opening a ditch road, and that Jacob M. Miller, Wm. Sommerville and Joseph Eade be ap-pointed Commissioners to expend the

same; said grant payable to the order Mr. Falconbridge, in addition to his same; same grant payable to the order

> Mr. Dougherty, seconded by Mr. Reesor, moved that the Council do now resolve itself into a Court of Revisi n. The members then took the oath before the Clerk as required by law. Reeve in the chair.

> Mr. Wm Padget's appeal against the assessment of his real and personal pro-perty, was taken up, and after hearing all parties reduced his personal property \$200.

After making some few corrections, We understand that it is the intention the Court adjourned to meet the 10th

Council resumed.

Mr. Reesor, seconded by Mr. Milliken, moved that the sum of \$5 be granted to Joseph Graham for repairing a culvert between lots 5 and 6, in 6th Con. On motion, the Council adjourned, to

meet on Saturday, 10th inst.

JOHN STEPHENSON, Clerk.

Woodbridge.

The Free Press wants a village band of music.

Pulman cars are now run on the T G & B Railway.

John Abell, Esq, is at present in Phi-

North York.

U T O District Lodge meets at Aurora to-day

Newmarket Sabbath Schools hold a union pic-nic on the 16th inst

A quantity of pork was recently stolen from Mr Joseph Smelsor, near

Aurora Primitive Methodist church opens with sermons on the 18th and a tea-party on the 19th inst. Further notice in our next.

Yorkville.

Some fine buildings are being put up

on Potter's Field. The Primitive Methodists held a social on Monday night.

A lecture was delivered on Tuesday night, upon George Fox and the Quakers,

in the Baptist Church. The Court of Revision was held yesterday, in the Town Hall, at 1 p m

We shall endeavor to give particulars next week. Bellair Street, a short street between

Sydenham and William, 15 to be carried through to Bloor; whilst a street called new-open for over 20 years-has been allowed to be closed.

The Masonic body, hitherto meeting in the Town Hall, have had notice to quit and go elsewhere. It is said another lodge is about being formed here, which may account for the notice being given. The Yorkville Council met on Mon-

night last, all the memoers present in-cluding Mr. Castles. There was apparently not much public business to do, excepting some little discussion upon the making of a drain on William Street.

Mrs McLeod, an old lady living in the Huron township, was killed on the crossing on the Kincardine side of Lucknow, yesterday, by an express train.



Agricultural Matters.

Etc., Etc., Etc.

Advertisers will find the use of our columns a benefit.

Specimen Copy Free.

M. H. KEEFLER;